











Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 11:56 AM

To: legals@kvnews.com; 'ads@nkctribune.com’

Subject: Publication Request

Attachments: SP-15-00004 Filbert Estates Notice of Application Legal.docx

Please pu]olish the attached on: Mondag 10/ 1?/ 2015 DR; Thursdag 10/ 15/ 2015 NKC Tribune

Jetfrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ouyg WA 98926

jeff-:watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-935-8274
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Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, Earthstar Geographics,
CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP,
swisstopo, and the GIS User Community
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Critical Areas Checklist

Friday, September 25, 2015

Application File Number SP-15-00004

Planner Jeff Watson

Is SEPA required L ves No

(23

Is Parcel History required? L ves No

What is the Zoning? Rural Recreation

Is Project inside a Fire District? Yes ' No

If so, which one? Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? T ves No

If so, which one?

Does project have Irrigation Approval? u Yes No

Which School District? Easton School District

Is the project inside a UGA? T ves No

If so which one?
Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? L ves No
If so which zone?

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950228B

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? L ves No

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? L ves No
If so what is the Water Body?
What is the designation?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes HNo

If so what is the Classification? Type 4 Non Fish

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? L ves No

If so what type is it?

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? L yes No

If so, what is the Site Name?

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? T ves No

If so, what type?




Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? T ves No

If so, which one?
Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? T ves
If so, which one?
Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ?
If so, which Zone is it in?
Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line?
If so, which one?
Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land?
If so, which one?
Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area?
If so, which one?
Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? Hve
What is the Seismic Designation?
Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?
Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? [

No
L Yes No
L Yes No
L Yes No
L Yes No
s No
L]

L]



Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:31 AM

To: Ginger Weiser (gweiser@encompasses.net)

Subject: SP-15-00004 Filbert Estates

Attachments: SP-15-00004 Filbert Estates Deem Complete Signed.pdf

Deem complete attached; notice of application must go out by October 13" by code. I’ll try to
get it going sooner...

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner II

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.Kittitas.wa.us

509-933-8274
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